
J\1cssage 

From: 

Sent: Monday. May 10, 2004 10 23 AM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: FW: Investigation and one of our own 

Importance: High 

CLASSIFICATION. SECRET 

CA VEA 1 S: ~JOFOml 

TERMS: NONE 

(b}(3} 

Has anyone tn your 0H1c~ppo1nted the POC for lh1s or are you sr,11 evaluatrng-nlormar1cr.7 
(b )(3) 

Cl D ,s going to mlerv1e..._ at 11 30 at Clarendon Does IG want sorne rep1 es1:;nlahve present or , •10Jld I 
iust take notes for you7 -. ----
Fro 
Se 
To 
Cc 
Subject: l nvestigation and one of our own 
Importance: High 

CLASSIFICATION. ~~C~l!!T 
CAVEATS. OFlGOtUIOFOA,i 
TERMS· NONE 

(b)(3} 

\'V'11le none of our OHSers cs under ,n,estcgahon for ariy dela1riee ah:.,se 25 far as I know the-re 1s one ,nc1de<1t 
brought to my attent,on that warrants tracking Keep ,n mind all that I rn relaying 1s hea•say and cor1ec:ure. 1 e. I 
have no direct knowledge o! the events, but am pass,ng on what I've neard'd:,ne Just ,n case ~ou ha\ e or wdl 

A n Uzbek detainee wa~ turned over to US forces t-y tocal villagers He appeared to ha\e been seve•ely b~aten in 

~ess or being czptvred by the v,llagets Once in US custody alllllcontrac.tor .,..o,~1ng !or CErHCO!,1. 
- allegedly threw a few punches of his own When the detainee made his way to the Bagram CoJ1cct1on (b}(1) 
Point (SCP) the personnel there noticed the bruising and became concerr.ed An cnve!.hgat,on (15•€) was 
launched The JTF. 1 e:> investigators interviewed all tr.at hcd contact with the detainee 1nctud1ng- I 
understand. from-that the invesltgalior. cleared c1!1 concerned 1s ctieck,rg the lac! . speci'rcs of 
the 1nves11gat1on (b)(3) 

The llnk 

(b}(3) 

5 10 200-t 

(b}(3} 



FYI, I met withe his morning on anolher mailer and lhey conf,rmed lh!:!re we,e no 
incidences investigated or under investigation irwolv,ng OHS personnel misconduct There were two 
investigations, however, that involve me-lhe-ssue; and a detainee incident while I was J2X in 12 Ne11her 
one ,s a concern as I'm l"<>t the subJect or the invesligaHon and have only langenl1at 1nvol11emenl v,a a s1a:emen1 
given ,n support of the investigahon. They stressed there 1s no!no need for OHS concern ori th,s Tt,ey ·tcues:le'.! 
any knowredge of this rnveshgatron be -.,ery very close hold 

v! r , 

CLASSIFIED BY· OH SCG February 2004 
REASON 1 4(a) 
DECLASSIFY ON: X l 

CLASSIFICATION· 6E6AET 
CAVEAl S. eReOP◄1140FORl4 
TERMS: NONE 

DERIVED FROM OHS SCG OCT 97 

DECLASSIFY ON: X1 

CLASSIFICATION. 6EGRET 

CAVEATS NOFORl4 

TERMS NONE 

5 IO 200-t 

(b)(1) (b)(3) 

{b )(1) 

(b)( l ) 


